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7638 River Road Pike
Nashville, TN 37209

March 23, 2007

Mrs, Darlene Standley, Chief -
Utilities Division o b
Tennessee Regulatory Authority : -
460 James Robertson Parkway .
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 -

RE: Response to data request — Docket 07-00063

Dear Mrs. Standley:

We are in the process of responding to the data request sent to us on March 13™.

At the current time we are awaiting information that we have requested so that we can
complete our response. We expect that we will have the nceded information and be able to
complete our response no later than this Friday, March 30%.

Sincerely,

Charles Pickney, Jr.
President
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